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Dear Mr . Matthews, 

Millbank House 

2 Wood Street, London, S. W. I 

17/T 9th October , 1935. 

Thank you for your letter of the 25th September 

enclosing the letter of acceptance of the terms of the 

appointment as research Fellow . 

You will , in the meantime, have received Dr . 

Oldham's letter of the 13th September about the taking up 

of the appointment as you are not now able to put in the 

full six months originally planned. We have not yet 

heard from Mr . Rheinallt Jones but, as 1 gather from your 

letter the Inter- university Committee have given general 

approval to your plans, no doubt we shall be hearing from 

him soon . 

Mr . Z. K. Matthews , 
Adams College, 
Amanzimtoti , 
Na tal, 
South Africa . 

Yours sincerely , 




